



SAMANTHA NIEVES

 323-715-7182

 Samanthaxnieves@gmail.com

 East Los Angeles

 www.linkedin.com/in/samanthaxnieves-5space0ut

PROFILE

My experience reflects my passion and commitment to social justice through artistic, cultural, and civic engagement.

As a East Los Angeles native, I am informed by my social environment to create research, develop learning objectives, and engage with intergenerational community members. My career goal is to implement cultural and artistic resources for underserved communities to build a sense of personal autonomy,

SKILLS

Advocacy
Civic Engagement
Community Engagement
Public Speaking
Research
Collaboration
Facilitation
Website Development
Writing
Workshop/Program Design

WORK HISTORY

Teaching Artist Training

Los Angeles County Museum of Art

July 2024 – August 2024

Stipend supported training to learn methodologies related to arts education, engagement, and artistic development for students.

Latino Museum Studies Internship

The National Gallery of Art, Washington D.C

Jan 2024 – February 2024

A month-long internship experience in the Public Learning and Engagement division at The National Gallery of Art, Washington D.C. Conducted research related to program development, along with soft start of an archival project

Program Coordinator

Arts in Action Community Charter School

Jan 2023 – Dec 2023

Responsible for planning lessons for elementary aged students. Weekly submission of lesson plans, in addition to facilitation of various grade groups in enriching activities.

Getty Marrow Education and Community Engagement Intern

The Vincent Price Art Museum

June 2023 – August 2023

Produced organizational tools and materials to enhance the engagement of the museum such as a scavenger hunt, social media posts, and event engagement materials. I thoughtfully considered outreach strategies and implemented them according to the targeted audience.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

EAST LOS ANGELES COLLEGE

Museum Studies Certificate

2020-2024